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MEMORANDUM 

DATE:  April 4, 2024 
TO:  Councilor R. Lisle Baker, Chair, Zoning & Planning Committee 
   Members of the Zoning & Planning Committee  

FROM:  Barney Heath, Director, Department of Planning and Development  
   Jennifer Caira, Deputy Director Department of Planning and Development 
   Zachery LeMel, Chief of Long Range Planning 
       
RE:  #85-24 Request for discussion and possible amendments to enhance the preservation of 

existing homes. 
COUNCILORS BAKER, OLIVER, MALAKIE, KALIS, GETZ, LUCAS, LOBOVITS, AND WRIGHT 
requesting a discussion and possible amendments to Chapter 30 Zoning or other City 
Ordinances to enhance the preservation of existing homes over their replacement by larger 
and more expensive structures. 
#41-24 Amend the setbacks in the MR zones to encourage preservation of existing 
buildings. 
COUNCILORS ALBRIGHT, DANBERG, KRINTZMAN, AND LEARY seeking a discussion with the 
Planning Department to consider ordinance amendments that would revise the metrics in 
the multi-residence (MR1, MR2 and MR3) zones, to regulate the size of new buildings 
better, enable a wider range of housing options close to public transit, and better 
incentivize preservation and renovation of existing housing stock. 
 

 MEETING:  April 8, 2024 

 CC:  City Council 
    Planning Board 
    Jonathan Yeo, Chief Operating Officer 
 

At the March 11, 2024 Zoning and Planning (ZAP) meeting, staff presented a brief update on developing 
a dataset to review teardowns in Newton (see ZAP report here). The productive conversation helped 
guide Planning to develop the following, which is shared here in Attachment A. 

1. Analysis of the demolition of single- or two-unit homes being replaced by by-right single- or 
two-unit homes between 2017 and 2022. An additional filter was new development must be up 
to date in the Assessor database.  

2. Comparison of the zoning allowed square footage for single- and two-unit homes in neighboring 
communities.  

3. Review of community, regional or national, efforts to combat teardowns and incentivize the 
preservation of existing homes/construction of smaller, single- and multi-unit, homes.  

 

https://www.newtonma.gov/home/showpublisheddocument/117807/638461008728600000
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Next Steps 

Next steps will be determined based on ZAP input. Regardless, given the scope of possible changes, 
Planning staff recommend a broad communications and outreach component moving forward.  

 

Attachments 

Attachment A  April 8, 2024 ZAP Presentation 
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